

EAST AFR. PROT.

39170

Rec  
Reg 23 Dec.

1910

23 Dec.

1st previous Paper

39170  
1st

Dec 1910  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31

Dec 1910  
1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31

Subsequent Paper  
1/25/10 Rec  
2nd  
1/26/10 ready  
1/27/10 ready  
1/28/10 ready  
1/29/10 ready  
1/30/10 ready  
1/31/10 ready

Recommendations of Committee  
which sat to discuss  
Captain Edwards' Report  
on the East Police -

1st. Rules.

Considering of Sir P. Girouard, Mr. Read suggested  
that Committee consider the recommendations  
put forward by the T. C. as the  
result of his further inspection  
of the East Police.

That S. G.'s recommendations are here  
tabulated & the Committee's  
recommendations placed side  
by side with those recommendations  
of the Committee's suggestions  
are adopted, the first step will  
be presumably to go to the  
Treasury in connection with

No. 1511-2 Estimates for the  
Police

Police & Prisons as amended  
in accordance with the above  
recommendations - as nearly  
all the proposals tend to a  
considerable decrease, very little  
need be said by way of justification  
but as far as I can see, the  
important question as to Buildings  
etc. for Police which came  
under P.W. Extra in the Estimates  
cannot be dealt with apart  
from the馮easures of the Estimates  
and it is for you to consider whether in the  
circumstances it would be well after all  
to deal with the ordinary Police  
& Prisons exp<sup>c</sup> as part of the  
Estimates generally.

Apart from the financial  
side, there is one section of the  
Report to be sent to the Chief  
Clerk (transcribed separately) -  
+ any points in which Uganda  
is concerned will best be dealt  
with when we get a reply  
to an dispatches on ~~transcript~~  
the Uganda Police Report.

175

day 1936-2 August

Duplicates of this memorandum  
on the Police Report + of the  
memorandum on the Prisons Report  
(v.C.O./39169) have been  
prepared for Sir R. Girard to  
take with him to the P.A. for  
purposes of record. He has  
concerned in the memo:  
but can't it is formally  
approved, ~~marked~~ the duplicate  
had better not be definitely  
handed over to him.

Allf  
23/12

W. Read

The keynote of these recommendations  
is a considerable decrease in the number  
of the Police rendered possible by  
increased efficiency, by the reason  
that Police are ~~not~~ to be used as  
military garrisons, or by the proposal  
to employ tribal police in the Native  
Reserves. The result will be a saving

of some £4,500 under the head of Police  
in the Estimates for 1911-12, which it is  
hoped eventually to increase to a  
saving of £10,000. The rest of the tribal + in future  
police provided for, for the first time, in  
the list. for 1911-12, under the head of

Provincial Administration, is £1532.

This must be deducted from the saving  
under the head of Police, leaving a  
net reduction of £300. This is good  
enough for a start.

It would lighten considerably our  
ultimate discussion with the Treasury  
of the Estimates for 1911-12 if my heads  
which have been discussed & agreed upon  
were submitted to them for mark.

We have already followed this course  
with the heads Public Works Dep't, Public  
Works Department & Cost Land Settlement  
Dept. I really do not see why the  
heads Police & Prisons should not be

submitted similarly, with the trifling alterations in respect of two or three  
heads. Police & Prisons should not be

personal emoluments mentioned in  
these notes. The question of Police buildings  
can be safely left for discussion on the  
Head Public Works Extraordinary  
estimate for which Sir P. Girouard is  
not in a position to furnish until we  
have discussed with him on the Finance  
Section of his ~~next~~ report his suggestion of  
a loan for certain big public works. It  
may be pointed out that we are already  
committed to the construction of a big  
fountain near Nairobi, estimated to cost  
£20,000, of which only £8000 will have  
been spent by the 31<sup>st</sup> March next.  
Understand that Sir P. Girouard  
sees his way to stopping further expenditure  
on this costly (& as he believes useless)  
piece of work so far as there will be no  
difficulty in finding funds for the police  
buildings contemplated in these proposals.  
In any case, as I have said, this is  
quite a separate matter from personnel  
& expenditure on equipment food &c.

need not, I think, be allowed to  
hang up these matters.

Plat

Dec. 23.

Mr. Fiddler

Proceed as proposed by

Mr. Butler?

A. J. R.

24/12

Mr. Fiddler

The memorandum No. 79 has been  
re-ordered.

The question of a model -  
as precedence or standards of the  
Police have been registered  
for separate discussion -

How we shall proceed  
proposed by Mr. Butler?

As per

As per

Col. Seely

Not present

The complete digest of Capt. Broad's  
Memorandum above, attached to this paper, was read  
before his recommendation that this of  
the C.C.

I inferred his views & the digest because  
he was not present & did not take part  
in the discussion.

more clearly - as regards by, His late  
majesty, absolutely agreed to continue the present  
of local police records, and in other Countries  
have since joined another of the decisions  
~~to~~ surely true that it was undertaken when  
the Conf. dep ("par 58") of 31/8/10 on <sup>letter</sup> 1930  
was prepared. But I understand that it is  
proposed to take up the question & submit it again  
to the present King; and, resuming the point, we  
may move as suggested in the minutes?

P.M. 64

U.  
17

As proposed by Mr. Roath  
the Inspector Gen. of Police stands  
for the time 7 coppers  
On the whole of these decisions / or  
recommendations / ought to be very  
satisfactory to Sir P. Gouraud.

H. 10.1.11



REPORT

on

EAST AFRICA PROTECTORATE POLICE.

by the

INSPECTOR GENERAL.

Memorandum of the Recommendations

by the Committee which was considered

by the Secretary of State for Colonial Office.

Dated 20th Feb 10.

Long  
B/5

- (1) Recommended.  
Salary to be £400-£20-£200 with duty allowance of £10.  
Mr. Browne (cf. recommendation 3) to start on £400 in this scale.
- (2) Recommended.  
N.B. Sir P. Girouard wishes to see personally the candidates for the two Assistant Superintendent vacancies now being filled.
- (3) Recommended.  
Salary to be £300-£10-£100 with duty allowance of £30.  
Mr. Ellard (cf. recommendation 6) to start on £350 in this scale.
- (4) Recommended. (No charge).
- (5) Recommended. (cf. recommendation 1).
- (6) This has already been approved and is being acted upon.

(7) ditto

[It has since been decided to defer filling of the two vacancies for Asst. Super. from time named  
Sir P. Girouard has returned to the P.C. &  
gone carefully into the vacancies - (1) claims of  
n.c.o. to promotion to fill them up to (2) others  
from men then appd. to n.c.o. - objects in future]

**ESTABLISHMENT AND DISTRIBUTION**

Proprietary  
General  
Report.

Para-  
Supple-  
mental  
Report

- (1) That an Assistant Commissioner be appointed at a salary of £150 per annum (consolidated) I press in the strongest terms possible for this appointment.



- (4) That the Ministers shall have  
power to make such rules as they  
may determine.

- INSPECTED: NOVEMBER 1964  
LTD. - 1964

- (c) That the establishment of institutions  
tendents to complete our organiza-  
tional structure.

- (7) That the President is  
responsible for the  
conduct of the  
Government.

- (1) *W. c. ciliatus* (Winnemucca) from

- (2) The remaining vacancy by promotion of impurities. The excess with effect as from  $1 \cdot 10^{-3}$

- (1) This has already been approved and carried out.
- (2) One vacancy is open offered to Mr. Bristow (now in Burundi). The other vacancy is proposed to hold up pending a decision on the question of status. The Inspector General's views in connection with a Uganda vacancy are now awaited; and Sir P. Girouard proposes to discuss the matter with the Inspector General personally on his return to the East Africa Protectorate.
- N.B. The 2nd vacancy has now been filled by Mr. Sweeton (in French West Africa).*
- (3) Recommended.  
This involves an increase of one (1st Grade) Constable on the 1910-11 Estimates.
- (4) Recommended.
- (5) This has already been approved and carried out.
- (6) Recommended.  
This means a decrease in numbers of 18 on the reductions originally proposed in the General Report, and 15 on the Indian Police approved in 1910-11 Estimates.
- (7) Recommended.  
This means a decrease in numbers of 418 on the African Police approved in 1910-11 Estimates, and 411 on the African Police as originally recommended in the General Report.

42

Para.	Para.
General	Supplie-
Report.	mentary
	Report.

(8) That the establishment of Inspectors be completed by the promotion of the following:-

(1) Assistant Inspector F/C, Lydford to date 1.4.10.

(2) Assistant Inspector of Charms son to date 19.7.10.

(9) That the 2 vacancies in the rank of Assistant Inspectors be filled by direct appointment from home. In this respect it is requested preference may be given to those with similar colonial experience.

(10) That the future establishment of European Police be as follows:-

1st grade Superintendent (2nd class) 1000  
Constable 1000  
Lascars 1000

(11) That the vacancies in the rank of the 2nd class Constable (European Police) be filled as early as possible by direct appointment from home, and the candidates selected from references drawn from various Police Forces of South Africa and from the Military Police.

(12) That the future establishment of Indian Police be as follows:-

1st grade Sub-Inspector 1000  
Inspector 1000  
Constable 1000  
Lascars 1000

(13) That the future establishment of the African Police be:-

1st grade.

Grade.	Per-	Corpo-	don't.	re-	total
	cent.	ral	miles.	cuits.	miles.
1st grade.	2		100		100
2nd grade	1		100		100
3rd grade			100		100
Total	50	100	1200	100	1300

in

- (14) That it is recommended that the line of demarcation between Town and District Police, since it is believed that there is no available manpower to man such a line, be removed.

III. RECRUITING

- (15) That consideration be given to the possibility of forming a corps of reserve police which would consist of a number of stations, each station being sufficient to ensure a full complement of men to man the stations in the event of emergency or in the case of any emergency in any one of such areas under command of the War Office.
- (16) That each Police Unit be composed of several ranks of workable size, one company of which should be locally enlisted men.
- (17) That, about the present recruiting season, and during July, an attempt be made to increase the present strength of recruits of the force before tapping other sources.
- (18) That in the event of emergency, it is necessary to utilize the male members of the force as a recruiting agency, that such persons as are available be trained at the War Office, District Police Schools and other corps.

III. TRAINING

Para. Para.  
General Supply  
Report. Commodity  
Report.

Grades. Ser. Corps. Cavalry. Inf.  
Agents. P.M. M. C. R. G.

1st Lt.		100	168
2nd Lt.			
Cad.			355
Sgt.			
Cpl.			
Private			
Total	100	120	400

in

- (14) That it is extremely important to have a fine line of communication between Town and District Police. Since it is very likely that some trouble will arise in the future.

#### II. POLICE CORPORATION AND RECRUITING.

- (15) That recruitment should be recruited locally as far as possible, but that their recruitment of Likukuy should be limited to a number sufficient to ensure a loyal knowledge of the Likukuy District and of such areas under jurisdiction by the Likukuy. 704 130.
- (16) That each Police Unit be composed of several races, a workable percentage of which should be locally selected men. 60. 100.
- (17) That should the present recruiting agency fail in its supply, an attempt should be made to utilize the male progeny of members of the force before turning outside sources. 88,81. 10.
- (18) That in the event of it being necessary to utilize the male progeny of the force as a recruiting agency, that such source of supply be trained through the medium of District Police Schools and Cadet Corps. 24,80. 10.

#### III. TRAINING.

(19)

(19) The Committee approved in principle - the details as to buildings, funds &c. to be left to the Governor, in connection with 1911-12 Estimates. (See P.M.W. (ward) copy)

(20) A matter for the Governor's decision.

(21) In view of recommendation 19 this need not be considered.

(22) The Committee approved in principle - details as to staff etc. having been covered in connection with 1911-12 Estimates.

44

Para. 6 Para.  
general Supple-  
Report. mentary  
Report.

- 94.10  
102.

(19) That in future the European officers, European Non-Commissioned Officers and Constables be carried out at a local Training Depot at Nairobi, instead of, as at present, at the Royal Irish Constabulary Depot, Dublin, that the training at the central depot be covered by a period of 6 months and that it follow the lines of the curriculum set out in Appendix I.

(20) That Officers be called to Headquarters once in every three years to undergo a "refresher course" of say a month's duration at the Central Depot.

(21) That, in the event of the re-establishment of the training at the Royal Irish Constabulary Depot, steps be taken to ensure the isolation from the existing curriculum of those subjects which are obsolete and impracticable for local conditions, further that the curriculum be constructed on lines which make it more interesting, and ripe them for the instruction which lies dormant in the minds of their students.

(22) That, for the training of Native rank and file, a Central Training Depot be established at Nairobi, and that it be under command of a Grade of Superintendent, assisted by a staff of

(a) THREE P.M.

- A-1. 1917-1918  
2

~~Q. T. D. M. S.~~  
POLITICAL HISTORY OF  
INDIA  
THE TRADE &  
COMMERCE  
OF INDIA.  
BY  
W. H. SMITH,  
LONDON.  
1851.

This is the second year that we have ever had a pair of nestlings. I do not know if it is particularly unusual or not.

18

(23) A matter for the Governor's decision.

(24) ditto ditto

(25) ditto ditto

(26) Recommended.  
The question of Uganda's share in the cost to be  
raised locally.

(27) A matter for the Governor's decision.

(28) ditto ditto

(29) Recommended.

(30) A matter for the Governor's decision.

Para. General Report.	Para. Supple- mentary Report.
-----------------------------	--

- (23) That the Native Non-Commissioned Officers serving in the force at the time the Depot is inaugurated be withdrawn in a succession or reliefs by pairs from their respective units to undergo a 6 months training at the depot, and that with a view to maintaining efficiency they be subjected from time to time to a short refresher course at the training depot. 31.
- (24) That men selected for appointment to the Non-Commissioned Ranks be sent to the Depot to be trained as Non-Commissioned Officers. 31.
- (25) That the various subordinate ranks and grades before promotion be required to pass an examination on the lines set out in Appendix III. 401
- (26) That in the Central Depot is maintained the Officers and European Non-Commissioned Officers of the Uganda Police be trained there at also. 1001
- (27) That the Book of General Regulations already issued be revised. 1001
- (28) That a code of criminal law be issued to the force containing a single form all the rules and principles which are applicable to the Protectorate and to the force, and containing data from local or special laws with which the police may be frequently brought in contact. (This is now in course of compilation). 1001

#### IV. MUSKETRY

- (29) That a musketry training be inaugurated for the force, which while not exceeding the required limit of a police factor, will ensure the attainment of a high standard of musketry skill. 102
- (30) That the amount of ammunition to be expended on the annual musketry course be 100 rounds per man, and that the course should follow the 109 110 lines

Para.  
General  
Report

Para.  
Supple-  
mentary  
Report.

lines of the syllabus of musketry training for recruits will be laid down for the Uganda Police.

- (31) That Officers, European Commissioned Officers and Constables and Indian Subalterns shall be entitled annually to revolver shooting. The number of rounds to be fired will be rounds.

#### V. DISCIPLINE.

- (32) That an Administrative Officer who is in charge of a Police unit should not interfere in matters of discipline, which should be left entirely to the officers with Native law provisions should be made in the new Police Ordinance for the handling of offenders before magistrates, when the nature of the offence is such that it cannot be adequately punished by any of the punishments within the power of Police Officers to award.
- (33) That no Officer or Inspector be placed in charge of an unit who has not the powers of enforcing discipline with certain reservations that may be of time immemorial.

AMMUNITION

---

that the reserve of ammunition be increased to 300 rounds per rifle and distributed as follows:

- (1) District Store 300 rounds per rifle  
(ii) Head Quarter Store 100 rounds per rifle.

- (34) That the rifles issued to men liable to be recruited with the exception of those serving on 300 rounds shall be issued on demobilisation, as the quantity will in general be sufficient in the event of hostilities.

- (35) That the ammunition be disposed of

123. 34.

123. 34.

(38) ditto ditto

- (39) See recommendation I as to Salary  
Remainder ~~improved~~ agreed to

Para.  
General  
Report

Para.  
Supply  
Military  
Report.

as follows:-

- (1) That the bullet be extracted and the cap fired.
- (2) That if it is decided to retain 500 rifles, an additional amount of 300 rounds per rifle be furnished.
- (3) That the lead and brass be disposed of to the dealers at the following prices and Rs. 10 per Cwt Brass Rs. 10.

#### VII. UNIFORM AND EQUIPMENT.

- (7) That the scale of clothing for the Native rank and file be as follows for stations other than Mysore, Bangalore and Shimoga:-

- 2 Sergeants. 100 rupees.  
4 Subalterns. 100 rupees.  
1000 men. 100 rupees.  
1000 horses. 100 rupees.  
  
That scales of pay be fixed for the Native rank and file at the following rates:-  
Native Officer. Rs. 1000/- per month instead of 1000/- per month.  
Native Subaltern. Rs. 800/- per month instead of 800/- per month.  
  
(8) That the equipment required or unnecessary should be issued to the following:-  
(i) 1000 men. 1000 rupees.  
(ii) 1000 horses. 1000 rupees.  
  
(9) That all the articles required to be stored in the stores should be delivered to the Comptroller of Stores and be made available for distribution.

#### VIII. PAY AND ALLOWANCE.

- (10) That the salary attaching to the rank of Assistant Comptroller be a fixed sum of Rs. 200 per annum; but the Rs. 100 House Allowance at Rs. 75 per

- (40) Sir P. Girouard wishes to take up this question with the Inspector General when he returns. In any case, the Committee was of opinion that the question should be considered as a part of the general question of Travelling Allowances in East Africa now under discussion.
- (41) The Committee recommended that acting allowances should, as in the case of Uganda Police, be made in accordance with the usual regulations.
- (42) This is now under consideration with the Treasury in connection with the East Africa Protectorate Police Ordinance.
- (43) Recommended.
- (44) This is under consideration with the Treasury cf. 42 supra.

C.O.

333  
22

ALLY WITHDRAWAL  
PENSION OF THE  
PUBLIC RECORD OFFICE LONDON

mensen, when Government charters are not available, and a Horse Allowance of Rs. 45 per mensem or Rs. 15 per mensem for a private mule when used on Government service.

- (40) That Travelling Allowance be abolished for all officers and European Non-Commissioned Officers provided its abolition does not react unfavourably on members of the Police Force in comparison with officials of other Departments.
- (41) That an Acting Allowance at the rate of Rs. 350 per annum be paid on special duty, medical and casual occasions in the cases of Capt. Supply and European Non-Commissioned Officers when fulfilling the functions of officers commanding Units.
- (42) That the European Assistant be accorded 152 miles in excess of the distance between the stations of his residence and the place of his duty.
- (43) That an special Virement be made by member of the force required to meet the expenses incurred for medical investigation and treatment for a medical district or for a 100 miles or greater than 100 miles from his own district, and the receipt of payment of reasonable and actual amount of pocket expenses incurred on such duty provided always it is not in receipt of Travelling Allowance.
- (44) That the Native rank and file be granted gratuities in lieu of pensions in accordance with the following scale:

(A) On discharge after continuous good service extending to a period of 12 years.

Rank	Asst. Sub- Supts.	Sergeants.	Corporals.	Const- ables.
Major	Rs. 400	Rs. 400	Rs. 200	Rs. 100
Sub. Maj.	300	300	150	75
Capt.	250	250	125	62.5
Asst. Capt.	200	200	100	50
Sub. Asst. Capt.	150	150	75	37.5
Sub. Off.	100	100	50	25
Other ranks	50	50	25	12.5

(45-19) These recommendations have been taken into consideration by the Governor in connection with the Estimates for 1911-12 - Public Works Department Extraordinary.

Para.  
General  
Report

Para.  
Supplementary  
and Miscellaneous  
Report

After removal of continuous road service  
allowance discontinued of 11 years.

Shan-Ins-Inst Sub. - Jorges Service.		Consti. stable.
Posttry. Inspect.		
1st	Rs. 500	Rs. 500
mount		
2nd		Rs. 500
3rd		40.
		Rs. 510

### 13. BUILDINGS

(45) That Police Lines be erected at once Takangun and Sialkot, at which places the men are living in huts rented by themselves.

(46) That a sum sufficient to allow the alteration, erection and completion of the building services set out in preparation to be provided in the proportion of 5000 in the opening financial year and 10000 in the financial year 1912-13.

(47) That of the sum of 50000 rupees for the preceding year set out for one during financial year 1910-11 be appropriated to the completion of the Central Depot at Peshawar. It would be of immense advantage to the force if the Depot could be completed immediately from the large savings which have been effected in last Police Budget, than reducing the sum for building services from 20000 to 30000 in the ensuing financial year.

(48) That with a view to lessening the burden which Police building services will involve to the Proletariate, the erection of new Police Headquarter Offices and Police Station be held over until the financial year 1912-13.

137

155

158

30,37

(50) Recommended.  
Provision was made in 1910-11 Estimates for  
£225 under this subhead.

(51) Recommended.  
Provision was made in 1910-11 Estimates for  
£50 under this subhead.

(52) Recommended.

(53) ditto

(54) ditto

- (a) That all buildings and station construction be carried out in future on standard plan to allow of a saving in the number of police employed on roads. 160

Criminal Investigation Report

PRINT AND FINGER PRINT WORK

- (a) That it should be confirmed at Headquarters Nairobi Criminal Investigation Department for the supply of bulletins and distribution of information on organized crime activities and the investigation of crimes committed by officials of the character mentioned above and that no further steps should be undertaken until the latter should be affiliated with the Inter-tribal Police Force. 161

- (b) That the Print and Finger Print Work be upgraded immediately. 162

WITNESSES AND TESTIMONY

- (a) That it is requested that the Police Inspectorate be advised in case of any change in local circumstances and conditions to the Inspectorate's ability to constitute an armed force. 163 39

- (b) That the Police Inspectorate be informed of the practice of members of his force maintaining a secret bureau on the public vote, the incorporation of the election service of approved ballot boxes (ballot boxes). 170 39

- (c) That it is recommended that the Police Inspectorate review the position of the Police in the event of the same being placed in a political situation. It is felt that the same responsibilities and functions, for such a measure entails a serious waste of Public Funds, that in the

171. 27

(56) This is a matter that can await the Governor's return and consideration.

(57) The principle has been already adopted.

(58) ...

(59)

(59) No comment required from the Committee.

para.  
Central  
Report

para.  
Supplies  
mentary  
Report.

case of Andhra the police should be reduced by 66 men.

- (56) That a searching enquiry be made into the possibility of the efficient performance of all the other civil duties by the force of 16,000 for 1 month during the present period of considerable stress on public order.

### THE POLICE-PUBLIC RELATION

- (56) That the responsibility of traffic Officers for the general Civil Administration of their districts be preserved, and that the European Subordinate Banks and the force as a whole may interfere in the disposal of Provincial and District Commissions except in matters of discipline and interior economy when they happen to supersede the direct control of the Commissioner of Police.
- (57) That the authority of the Commissioner of Police be used to maintain, maintain and improve the discipline and efficiency of the Police force and to supersede the orders of the Commissioner of Police.
- (58) That an official committee of administrative vigilance contrary to the principles enunciated in recommendations 56 & 57 be constituted in the severest manner possible.
- (59) That the true remedies of the present unsatisfactory relationship between the police and the public lie in the recommendations already submitted for the reorganisation of the force and also in formulating upon the basis of the importance of maintaining confidence and goodwill of the people by evincing a true interest in the welfare of all classes of the community.

(60) Fr. Bole already approved in connection with  
the 1951 tribal police  
(see Military and Police Report - East Africa)

(61-62) It was decided that these sections should be  
copied separately and sent to the Chief Clerk to  
deal with.

register  
immediately  
copy  
sent  
checked

(63) Recommended

community.

- (60) That the police should be called more frequently by the citizens of the Colony to assist them in their difficulties, and that they should be induced to co-operate with the Police.

### III. POLICE AND MARINE POLICE

- (61) That the Marine Police should be placed under the command of the Commissioner of Police, and that the Commissioner should have full power to remove his subordinate in which case he should be entitled to compensation.
- (62) That the Marine Police should be disbanded and the personnel distributed among the following:

- (i) The Commandant of Police should maintain his position as head of the Department for helping the Army or Marines.
- (ii) The Assistant Commissioner should hold the appointment of Commissioner of Crown Protection if such were not part of the Council, and if it is part they should be District Commissioners.
- (iii) Superintendents may be appointed in the districts.
- (iv) Assistant Superintendents held below Assistant District Commissioners.

### IV. WATER POLICE,

- (63) That the Water Police be amalgamated with the regular police; for the separation which now exists between these bodies has not hitherto led to systematic co-operation between the two forces; that their rates of pay should be gradually assimilated to those new forces for the rank and file in the ranks and grades to which they will be appointed. That they should remain a distinct body under the orders of the Port Officer, who will, as such,

*(Registered  
separately)*

CO/457/11

*See*

*Uganda*

*Ch. C.M.*

- (54) cf. dispatch on the Uganda Police Report (O.A.G./19362) where we have suggested that the medal should not be awarded until after 10 years service, as in King's African Rifles. The matter must ultimately go to the General Department.
- (55) Cf. Dispatch 113 supra. Officer Administering the Government of Uganda was against the idea. He did not, however, know of the new King's African Rifles Ordinance which we have now forwarded his offices with a copy of which may like to receive before his opinion.
- We should have to wait for Uganda's reply, but meantime, the Governor East Africa Protectorate approves proposal so far as East Africa Protectorate is concerned.
- (56) A draft for the Governor's decision subject to the number being kept as low as possible.
- (57) The Police Ordinance is under consideration.
- (58) cf. recommendation 3 supra.
- (59) Already approved.
- (60) *Approved*  
The Committee ~~agreed~~ generally, but the details left for the Governor's decision.

be subordinate to the Commissioner of Police. In so far as matters connected with the police are concerned,

- (64) That a good conduct medal be awarded to members of the Force after continuous good service of 13 years; that the medal be a small silver one, about the size of a florin, - with the coat of arms engraved on the back, bearing the inscription "For long and good conduct" on the front; that it be worn on the right shoulder, and that ribbon be a dark blue.
- (65) That members of the Force be allowed to take up civil life after 21 years of continuous service in the Native Force, provided from my departmental records.
- (66) That the Books of Accounts and other records for the Native Force be kept as prescribed in Schedule II.
- (67) That the new police stations be amalgated without delay.

- APPENDIX
- (68) That the ranks of Pay and Quarter Master be abolished; that the Pay Master be abolished; that the Pay Master be handed over to the Comptroller; and that the Comptroller of the force be, in future, under the direction of an Officer who shall be styled "Quartermaster".
  - (69) That the training of native police be throughout the agency of Tribal Police.
  - (70) That the different functions of the Tribal Police be divided, (1) their own particular bodies (2) a series of diverse ranks (3) the regular police be as follows.

(A) In case of P.

That in all police issues other than

- (72) A suitable form for the Government's decision. Provision  
already made in the Estimates for 1941-42.
- (73) The Governor has already given instructions for  
this to be done, money being available in the Estimates  
for the current year.
- (74) This recommendation in connection with the 1941-42  
Estimates.

~~for his advice on the decision to~~  
~~abolish the Inspector General of~~  
~~Agricultural Com-~~  
~~munity work in Sir P. Girouard's~~  
~~opinion~~

(75) (1) Recommended.

(76) cf. 77 (1) supra.

~~for his advice on the decision to~~  
~~abolish the Inspector General of~~  
~~Agricultural Com-~~  
~~munity work in Sir P. Girouard's~~  
~~opinion~~

Sir P. Girouard is not prepared to contemplate the  
abolition of the Inspector General's appointment  
at present -

① in view of the additional prison res-  
ponsibility now placed upon the bodies of  
trust

Decration, murder, and other civil homicide  
action according to native custom be  
through the tribal Police Judiciary  
action being through the Tribal Judiciary.

- (B) In case of...  
That police services be effected by  
the regular police or co-operation  
with the Chiefs, <sup>or</sup> ~~or~~ Tribal  
Police e.g. a Regular Policeman  
charged with inquiry into a case or  
with the arrest of an offender when  
the parties involved are of divergent  
nationality or tribal organisation  
would be accompanied by a Chief, his  
representative, or one or more tribal  
Police. Judiciary action being through  
the British Judiciary.
- (C) In case of...  
That Police action in Townships,  
white settlement areas, and other loca-  
lities outside purely native areas be a  
matter for the regular Police,  
other than where the parties  
concerned belong to one and the  
same tribal organisation, in  
which case the matter should be  
referred to a nearest Magistrate  
for trial, <sup>and</sup> ~~and~~ whether the cause arises from the  
national organisation or the parti-  
cular tribe to which the par-  
ties belong or whether one for  
the Regular Police.
- (71) That the mere abstract right of which  
the question of tribal police is envel-  
oped be determined by the Administration  
and Judiciary.
- (72) That with a view to maintaining cohesion  
and effective unity, the Chiefs, <sup>and</sup> ~~and~~  
tribal police be given a letter of appointment  
for their respective territories,  
defining clearly their status,  
powers and obligations.
- (73) That the administration, both Civil and  
Judicial law practised on the coast  
area be continued, since it is in  
every way suited to the population  
in general.

Paris. Paris.  
General. Small  
Revolving door

- (75) That the work deck of the unarmed  
Police Vice Squad be on the strength of  
the Police be submitted to an independent  
central training center, and the 100 posts  
which be converted into places for  
the European staff of the Police which  
is now in course of erection.
- (76) That the subsidy now paid by the Treasury on  
account of Watch and Ward be discontinued from  
the Police Vote, and the sum of Rs.  
10,000/- annually paid to the Minister  
of Home Affairs by the Finance Department.
- (77) That regarding the Forest, Port and Customs  
Police the following procedure be  
adopted:-
- (1) That the policing of  
be undertaken by the  
Forest and Tribal Police.
  - (ii) That the Port Police be in-  
corporated with the Peculiar  
Police (a recommendation which  
has already been made by  
the Committee).
  - (iii) That the Central  
Police be merged with  
the State Police.
- (78) That the members of the  
1. General and  
Committee be appointed  
Police and Forest Police.
- (79) That the Office of the Commissioner  
of Police be abolished, and  
the functions now exercised  
by him be transferred to an ex-  
Commissioner of Commissions or  
State Commissioner.

that appointment.

- (2) Pending a final decision on the  
military section which demands a more  
exactitude in the efficiency of the Police.
- (3) in view of the possibility of the amalgama-  
tion of the two forces, in which case he would  
desire to have Captain Edwards as a chief  
executive officer of Police or Revenue

in both cases.

If, however, it were proposed to make  
Captain Edwards a Police appointment  
anywhere as important as that which  
he now holds in S Africa, Sir Alexander  
would not wish to stand in his way,  
in that event he would discuss with  
an Inspector General, though it might  
in that case be desirable to strengthen  
the prisons staff.

CO/ 39970

ESL

443

CO/19104

not st. mark  
all

8  
15  
of

DRAFT.

The Secretary to the Treasury

19 January 1911.

MINUTE

Mr. Parkinson 14/1

Mr. Butler 16  
and Read 16

Mr. Just

Mr. Cox

Sir C. Lucas

Sir F. Hopwood

Col. Secy.

Mr. Harcourt

I am directed by Mr. Secretary  
for you to transmit to you,  
to be laid before the L.C.C. of the  
Treasury, a copy of the draft  
Estimates of expenditure on  
the Public and Private in  
the E.A.B. for the financial

year 1911-12

2. The question of  
organising the Police in the  
E.A.B. had been under considera-  
tion for Mr Hayes' last  
session he left it to Col. G.  
left the Country, and when  
Sir Percy Girard became  
assumed  
Government office,

return to us, when

you give  
all info

Office,  
Governor, he requested  
the S.G. of the Police to  
make a detailed inspection  
of all the headquarters and all  
outstations, with the  
object of submitting the  
scheme of reform of the  
Police & the Prisons ~~service~~  
that should effect economies  
in these services.

3. The whole matter has  
been carefully investigated  
both in the Proctectorate and  
in this Department, and  
a scheme of reorganisation  
the details of which have  
been discussed with the  
Governor, has received  
the Governor's approval,  
subject to the sanction of  
the H.C. of the Treasury  
as regards the financial  
expenses of the finances of  
the Province affected.

4. It is not his present  
trouble, I h. with a copy  
of all the correspondence  
which has taken place  
on this subject since the  
middle of 1909. The  
diff estimates are now  
submitted, together with  
the go explanation  
furnished in this letter,  
will suffice for  
the purposes.

5. As regards the Police,  
it should be stated that,  
when the general question  
of the military & police  
forces in E Africa was  
under review in this Deptt,  
certain principles applying  
particularly to the police  
were accepted, to the effect that  
the regular police should  
only be utilised outside  
the British preserves, that

that the police should  
not be used as military  
governors, and that  
tribal or village police  
should be employed for  
the protection of the <sup>native</sup> ~~tribal~~  
reserves. The strength  
of the organisation is stated  
in the reduction in numbers  
of the Indian and African  
Police by 16 and 418  
respectively, and so far as  
~~possible~~ they are replaced  
at all, it is by tribal  
police, for whom provision  
is made under another  
Head of 85. ~~and another~~

as Provincial Administration.

The reduction of £2000 therefore  
which appears in the Estimate  
as drafted must be demanded  
by £1000 provided under  
Provincial Administration  
for tribal police,

DRAFT.

MINUTE.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr. Fiddes.

Mr. Just.

Mr. Cox.

Sir C. Luttrell.

Sir W. Hopwood.

Col. Scott.

Local Comm.

Mr. Harcourt.

in order to enable at a  
fair comparison between  
the expenditure on police  
for 1910-11 and 1911-12.

Taking into consideration the  
cost of the tribal police  
then will appear a

£3,000 reduction of £8000  
on this Head, & the

Governor anticipates  
that he will be able  
to effect further considerable  
reductions in future years  
such a position of affairs seems to be  
desirable & give good  
ground for satisfaction

With the following  
will you stand by

The  
for the demand  
in my force  
expenditure for 1911-12

call for no comment,  
— except in the case of  
the Assistant Commissioners,  
and the Quarter Masters  
and the Surgeon General  
when the question of the  
organisation came up for  
consideration in 1903, the T.G.  
of Police refused any  
strongly for the appoint-  
ment of an Assistant  
Commissioner, who has  
recently stated that in  
his opinion the absence of  
such an officer constituted  
a serious impediment to  
a successful and effective  
work of the police. As  
the head of the  
police force stands,  
not responsible for the force  
it has disturbed more than  
one person, namely  
the Inspector General.

He is the executive head of  
the force, is tied to his  
office at Headquarters &  
is thus precluded from  
requiring by personal  
visit a proper knowledge  
of his officers — in whom  
he has to work amanually —  
the people and the  
country, nor can he  
judge the standard of  
efficiency of the various  
units. The app't of an  
Assistant Commissioner will  
permit these inspections  
to be made amanually  
by the T.G. and will  
enhance the power and the  
Arist. Commiss' — and it  
is only by means of  
frequent inspection that  
the efficiency of the police  
in widely scattered & lit-  
tle

that can be  
maintained and approved.

The salary which Mr. Harcourt  
now has for the appl. of  
will stand to the appl. of

Asstt. Commr: is £200-20-65/-

with a duty allowance of  
£20, make an allowance  
being greater than and  
of the creation of the appl. is  
approved, it is proposed to  
offer it to Mr. P. T. Browne,  
who is now drawing £200 p.s.

as a Superintendent, and  
is seconded for service as  
staff officer to the I.G., and  
it is recommended that he  
should start at £400 in  
the first £200-20-65/-

This considered advisable to attach  
a duty allowance to this appl.

as in the absence of Mr.  
Browne or him, another  
officer would have to act  
in his place. It will be seen  
that

that, concurrently with the  
appointment of an  
Asstt. Commr, a post  
of one Superintendent  
is to be effected; with  
the result that the  
net increase in exp.  
involved by the new  
appl. in 1911-12 is £90.

7. As regards the  
Quartermaster, the  
estimates for 1910-11  
allow for -

\* Pay of Quartermaster £325-20-625.  
\* Assistant ditto £250-10-600.

The office of Pay and  
Quartermaster has recently  
fallen vacant owing to the  
resignation of Mr. Gamble;  
and the time seems  
opportune for effecting  
reform in this dept.

In the place of Mr. Gamble  
~~therefore~~ to abolish the

the office of a Assistant  
Pay Quarter master etc.  
and to obtain only one  
Officer, a <sup>Viz.</sup> Quartermaster,  
as the ~~ext~~ estabt. provides  
for 1910-11 will no longer  
be necessary, when the  
pay section of the  
M.P. has been handed  
back to the Treasury.  
The salary recommended  
for the app't. B is £300-  
15 - £400 with a duty  
allowance of £30. & it  
is proposed to open the  
app't. to Mr. J. B. Edward,  
Assistant Pay Quarter master,  
with initial salary £  
2330 in the scale.

On the question of  
making the European Constables  
permanent pensionable  
has

been formed the project  
of separate correspondence  
~~between~~ and  
paying ~~in~~ anticipation of the  
union with regard to  
concurrent in the  
proposal which has  
been submitted to them,  
the affairs of the European  
Constables have been  
financially marked as  
permissible & has  
G. On further point  
calls for action (1) In  
the Estimates for the current  
year and appears a  
sum of £1040 under  
Head 4 of Revenue,  
fees of Court or Office  
payments for specific services  
Reimbursements in aid,  
alloway - Rail way Subsidy  
to Police for staff employed  
on watch & ward  
In the estimate just  
submitted, this item

© PUBLIC RECORD OFFICE, LONDON

the office of Assistant  
Pay Quarter master.

and to retain only one  
v.2  
office, a Quartermaster,  
as the ~~old~~ estabt. provided  
for 1910-11 will no longer  
be necessary, when the  
pay section of the  
M.P.L has been handed  
back to the Treasury.

The salary recommended  
for the app't. is £300-

15 - to 600 with a duty

allowance of £30, & it

is proposed to offer the

app't. to Mr. J. B. Strand,

Assistant Pay Quarter master,

with initial salary of

£330 in the scale.

8. The question of  
making the European Constable  
permanent expensable  
has

been formed the subject  
of separate correspondence  
~~between~~ and in  
anticipation of the  
decision which ought to  
concern ~~on~~ the

proposal which has  
been submitted to them.

The affairs of the European  
Constables have been  
considered by  
Admiralty as  
permissible in view

of the further point

calls for notice in  
the Estimates for the current  
year there appears a  
sum of £1020 under  
Head 4 of Revenue,

"Fees of Court or Office  
Proceedings for Specific Services  
or Reimbursements in aid"  
and of "Railway Subsidy  
to Police for staff employed  
in watch & ward".

In the estimate now  
submitted, this sum

amount correctly  
shown as a deduction  
from the expenditure  
on Police, and, in  
view that the comparison  
between the  
Police vote for 1910-11  
and 1911-12 may be more  
readily appreciated,  
the £1000 paid by the  
Railway is shown under  
the 1910-11 column as well  
as the £1237 which is  
estimated for 1911-12.

12. With regard to the  
Prisons, the re-organisation  
which Mr. Harcourt has  
approved, subject to the  
sanction so far as it affects  
the P.C.'s finances, <sup>will</sup> ~~is~~  
affecting the administration  
of its affairs in an economical  
and efficient manner  
for the present we arefactory  
~~as~~ is now in force

DRAFT.

MINUTE.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr. Fiddes.

Mr. Just.

Mr. Cox.

Mr. Lucas.

Mr. Hopwood.

Col. Seely.

Lord Grey.

Mr. Harcourt.

This Dept. of the P.C. is at  
present constituted under  
the provisions of the "East  
Africa Prison Regulations  
1902." Provincial Comms.  
are appointed Superintendents  
of the Prisons within their  
Provinces and District  
Comms. are appd. Deputy  
Superintendents of the prisons  
within their districts - with  
the exception of Mombasa  
where there is an Officer on  
the staff of the prison  
especially selected for  
the post of Deputy Superint.

There is no general prison  
service for the P.C. each  
Provincial Comm. per-  
forming the functions of  
providing his own prison  
staff especially  
containing his own  
particular prisons

in accordance with the local requirements of his Province irrespective of other Provinces. The consequence is that there is no uniformity of organisation in the prisons; the workers are enlisted locally for service in one particular area only receive much improvements as the Provincial Crown considers desirable; the scales of pay for the Native ranks <sup>law</sup> bristle with inequalities reasonable; there is no uniform or regular system of training for the various grades of workers & ~~and~~ as for the depopulation of prisons, the systematic distribution of prison populations, & the employment

of prison labour in the best interests of the <sup>to</sup> State there are many unrecognised features to an effective ~~not to do~~ prison service cannot be realised, while the present system of decentralisation is maintained.

1. It is proposed therefore to co-ordinate the prison service by centralising the general control in a Prisons Board, which will consist of the Crown Advocate, the Inspector General of Police (who will now be styled Inspector General of Police & Prisons), and the Provincial Crown <sup>the Province</sup> of U.Kariba, in which Nairobi.

Nano is needed.  
The Prison Board will  
spend quarterly to deal  
with matters concerning  
appointments, promotions,  
transfers etc., and the  
Prison estimates will be  
prepared by this Board.  
The estimate has been drafted  
for 1911-12 so as to  
fit the new scheme  
of administration of the  
Prisons, and it is  
interfactory to observe that  
a reduction in expenditure  
of £2000 is anticipated.

12. A few points of detail  
call for reiteration.  
As the Inspector General of Police  
will become also Inspector  
General of Prisons, it is  
reasonable to assume that he will  
have some extra remuneration

DRAFT.

MINUTE

Mr.

Mr.

Mr. Fiddes.

Mr. Just.

Mr. Cox.

Sir C. Lucas.

Sir F. Hopwood.

Col. Seely.

Lord C.

Mr. Harcourt.

in this work. A daily  
allowance of £200 has  
therefore been inserted  
under the Head of  
Prisons. It and so  
Uganda ~~now~~ contributes  
one-third of the 1911  
estimates for our  
services as e.g. of  
Police in that P.M. and  
similar division of  
the duty allowance  
is provided for, viz  
£200 to be paid from  
S.A. funds and £200  
from Uganda funds.

13. Provision is made  
for the "Inspector of  
Prisons" at a salary  
of £500-15. £600  
with a duty allowance  
of £30 per annum.  
It is proposed to offer  
this

the appointment to  
Mr J. A. Gray,  
deputy Superintendent  
of the Mombasa Gaol,  
& to allow him to start  
it £365 in this scale.

Mr. Gray already draws a  
salary of £300 on  
his present post.

14. A duty allowance to  
£30 is included for the  
Quartermaster of Police  
who will also act as  
Quartermaster of Prisons.

15. In the Estimate for  
1910-11, there appear  
no pensionable three  
appointments are stated  
as pensionable in India  
and so far as the  
current comparison to the  
estimate shows  
the sum for this

The post of the Deputy  
Superintendent merged  
in that of the Inspector  
of Prisons, & the  
clerk is still drawn  
as pensionable.

In addition to the  
Deputy Superintendent  
of the Mombasa Gaol,  
clerk and the Clerk of  
the Comptroller and  
Accountant the under  
mentioned appointments  
are, it is understood,  
included in the  
allowances of the Gaolers  
which are all marked  
as pensionable, &  
it is proposed that  
these men shall all  
be borne on the permanent  
probationary staff of  
the P.M. the subject to  
all the rules & regulations  
appertaining thereto.

16. It may be necessary  
to state that, in view of  
the somewhat lengthy  
explanation which the  
Police

Colonial Powers committee  
have recommended, it was  
thought desirable to deal with  
with them apart from the  
general committee of the  
Conf. for 1911-12.

Having regard to the large  
reductions effected in the  
votes for these services, Mr.  
Falconer trusts that the  
will give their approval  
to the expenditure for which  
provision has been made;  
and, as it will be impossible  
to proceed with the reorganisation  
of these services until such  
approval is received,  
he would be grateful if an  
early opportunity were given  
which appreciated

  
(Signed) P. A. FIDDES

Summary of Captain W. F. L. Edwards' Report  
on the Police of the East Africa Protectorate

458

Vita brevis - so I have tried to summarize the Report.

Introduction.  
Pages 1 and 2.

Capt. Edwards' main Report (Dec. 1911) was submitted  
to the Police Force accompanied by Mr. P. T. Browne.

Reviewing the history of Police Force in E.A.P.

Referring specifically to the East Africa Police  
Ordinance of 1910 (para 1), and giving a  
useful summary of the proposals for the Reorganisation  
made by Col. Gordon Wilson (para 8), and Col. Gough  
(para 9) and by the Special Committee (para 9).

N.B. Committee held that Police Force must  
be at disposal of the Executive Magistracy  
in respect to those offices in matters concerning  
preservation of the peace, prevention detection of  
offences, especially to suit the officers  
vested over criminal administration (p. 10).

Capt. Edwards sums up reasons for failing to  
secure efficiency (para 12):

Military element has superseded Police element

Inadequate staff

Soldiers - subordinates - not inadequately trained

No reward for good

Police and military wholly separated

Recent change therefore

Lack of sympathy between superior officers towards

members of the community in general

Indifference of the community in general

No co-operation with Chiefs & Native

No uniform training

No central training depot

No Book of Regulations

No such thing as corps

Discipline not often from wrong class former

Discipline is not of native

No arrangement for leave or gratuity

Reports of duty are controlled by

Administrative officer having neither

"the time nor technical training

"necessary for efficient supervision"

Chapter II

Pages 15-16.

set out the system of organization and administration in vogue in last Edward's arrival in East Africa, showing the various officers of all ranks & corps. Their salaries, allowances, &c., without any appointment etc. The absence of centralized training & control and regulations to govern the grant of conduct pay and leave noticed. Also the fact that the Police force is not represented on the Council. The control of the civil officer where there is no Supt. is mentioned (page 16).

Chapter III

Pages 27-57

Deals with the establishment and organization by the Force.

The task of effective supervision & control of the Force has done much to increase its efficiency, the importance of which the Force's efficiency, the importance of the administrative office to supervise & control the Police being again strongly urged (page 29). The Supt. of an Assistant Commissioner is urged immediately to enable a complete inspection of the whole force instead of only one inspection a year to be held. (Salary to be £450)

Superintendents are more desirable than the Provincial Supts advised by the Committee. Since approved in 1909-10 Estimates and from the time of the "tiny movement" front of force, in 1910-11 Staff officers in 1909-10 Estimates propose to make provision in next two years

A. Supt. Superintendents - A. Asst. Inspectors

1910-11

2.

3.

1911-12

2.

3.

Emphasizes responsibility of a good class of Inspector to the force can in due time be promoted to the Commanding ranks.

Recommended reduction of last Janyday to 2 and increase of European Police to 100 + recent that these vacancies be filled by immediate fit from (unsatisfactory) Attached Military Police but possibly from retrenched S. African Police (P. 45. and see Appendix IV)

Recommended reduction of Indian Police from

considers the creation of ~~units~~ (which is now done) & thinks that  
this agrees with Mr. Gandy (pp 50) & thinks that  
the task itself provides sufficient material. If  
carefully selected & trained - having the W.A.K.K.U.D.  
as a nucleus that can and should be joined  
carefully with far greater numbers, he adds "new  
But the high rate of pay of K.A.R., the friction  
and of the local market - are a definite barrier  
especially as wages cannot be held against  
any enough to buy supply of recruits  
a less or equal supply of recruits  
a most ingenious plan for turning the  
local gang members of the African Police  
into ~~police~~ ~~police~~ ~~police~~ ~~police~~ ~~police~~ ~~police~~ ~~police~~  
~~police~~ ~~police~~ ~~police~~ ~~police~~ ~~police~~ ~~police~~ ~~police~~  
into ~~police~~ ~~police~~ ~~police~~ ~~police~~ ~~police~~ ~~police~~ ~~police~~  
and Recurrent expenditure £700 (in fact £60)  
The court

an important chapter criticising the course taken by Police officers at the R.I.C., strongly urging it disseminate because (i) Section of R.I.C. were not suited to local go and (ii) R.I.C. can't be blamed what happened

- (i) No knowledge gained of apical borders.
- (ii) No knowledge gained of how to deal with native language or how to deal with native conversant.
- (iii) Instruction is not given by anyone conversant with the native or local requirements.
- (iv) Statements & generalities often made not included in code.

therefore established  
a general training depot at Nairobi (and  
Nairobi as suggested by the Committee) and  
with a Criminal Refugee course at  
depot. The following subjects were included  
in the course of police, and the  
native police as well. There was also  
monthly training at depot. The present estd.  
estd. of this depot, recruitment were 90.  
Appendices I, II, III and IV give curriculum,  
subjects of instruction & Standard of exam.  
Standard of graduation for native  
constabulary  
Cost of Depot would be  
Initial £ 3200 (i.e. building)  
Recurrent £ 1500 (i.e. Staff etc £ 77)  
Native Constabulary  
N.C. No. 193 P. 50 requires to include therein  
Police in the system of training - & especially  
after 5 some barracks at Nairobi, not necessarily  
occupied & built at cost of £ 2000 which  
would convert into quarters or posts for officers &  
constabulary at cost £ 175.

an interesting chapter on military service  
for the Police Board in a course successfully  
tried by Capt. Edwards in Boston; and  
now Captain Edwards has been appointed already  
to get up an analogous school of officers in  
the force as regards discipline, especially  
among the European Police - and he has  
mainly to work in a negative direction -  
in the system of recruiting; defective training from  
superior officers; insufficiently trained; no code  
of rules. The European Police are  
well equipped, or fit for  
the leveling (if not more) of criminal life.  
This particularly affects their case.  
In particular, the defect in recruiting  
and again the defect in fully disciplining  
the police forces there seems to be  
a want of small arms. It will be

included in new Police Ordinance (p. 90) and book of general regulations on the matter best way drawn up and finally as magistrate helps in charge of Police and to exercise disciplinary control over Police except as concerning Police officers authority, except of course for offences not adequately punishable by Police officers' powers.

Deals exhaustively with the Arms & Ammunition

卷之二十一

91-100

of the force  
Cornelius Green Wilson & J. S. Bough were at variance  
after careful consideration <sup>last week</sup> proposed to  
re-arm force gradually with Martin Enfield  
303 rifle, or the 2000 required. The 19 of  
K.A.R. being handed over 15.6 rifles &  
1111 bayonets (supplies rifles & bayonets - that is, 4  
K.A.R.) costing the Police rate only £200 + cost  
of 120 new short Mag. Rifles handed over to Constabulary (of  
which remainder be obtained either from  
supplies M.E.'s in disposal and/or Woodcock  
(p. 94) -  
Proposes an establishment

p. 94) -  
as to ammunition proposes an establishment  
of 600000 rounds reserve and 100000 rounds  
for annual manufacture centre (in vicinity)  
which will be approached by

Cost will be approx \$100

100-1911 11190  
11180

1911-1912 - 1850

years - £150.

Illustrates

Park 125 p. 99 *Mesocare*

Very 125  
in. distal of

*in genetica - v.g. sostanzia*

*ation*

*Anemone* (Anemone) *canadensis* L.

the author's name, and the date of publication.

Detailed examination

*Admiral* —  
Commander of all ranks

Equipment of  
3 sets uniform

Comm? offices ~~various~~ 07

With time lesser cost

With all my love  
Yours ever  
John T. 3rd

150 5736 per office  
Treasurer

for points to purchase

lower power, still drawing £10

Inspectors still drawing -  
is it to be replaced by

having the sister replaced by

having different species

included in new Police ordinance (p. 90)  
A book of general regulations on the matter  
will once drawn up; and finally, no  
magistrate under in charge of a Police unit, to  
exercise a disciplinary power over the Police  
as is known. Police officers will be subject  
of charge to Summary and generally punishable  
by Police officers themselves.

Deals exhaustively with the armament  
of the force.

Colonel Gordon Wilson which were at command  
of the force carefully considered the proposed  
re-arm force generally with Major C. Field  
303 rifle; the 2000 required, the cost of  
B.A.R. being handed over 1500 rifles +  
111 bayonets (supplies rifles & bayonets, that is, B.  
A.R.) costing the Police £10,000 + cost  
of 120 new shot Mag Rifles handed over 60 and 60  
long range rifles to be obtained either from  
supplies M.E. or in 2000 pounds, or purchased  
(p. 94).

As to armament proposed by establishment  
20000 rounds reserved and 12000 rounds  
for annual musket practice (as per rifle).

Cost will be approximately

1910-1911 £190

1911-1912 £178.0

in successive years £150

Par. 125 p. 98 illustrates Capt. Edward  
Wynne's method of lead traps of all  
descriptions.

A detailed examination of the uniform  
Equipment of all ranks, being illustrated  
in Capt. Wynne's uniform on agenda pattern  
which will lessen cost of outfit from  
£500 to £300 per officer. Inspectors & other  
from ranks to purchase uniform locally  
subject with drawing £10 allowance but  
having star replaced by rank (now £30).

including uniforms Police advanced £130<sup>0</sup>  
and cost of general equipment with further  
allowance for gratuities and supplies up to  
the extent necessary for the force to be in  
readiness after the usual days leave to  
conduct the ordinary work of Police  
as necessary. The officers authority  
in case of emergencies must adequately reflect the  
Police officers' powers.

Sept 18th

Pages 91-100

Deals exhaustively with the arms & ammunition  
of the force.

and Wilson which were at various  
times proposed to be adopted  
after careful consideration it proposes to  
purchase 1000 M.L. really 1000 Martini & Enfield  
Mag. Rifles, after 2000 required the J.G. of  
300 rifles, after 2000 required the J.G. of  
K.R.R. to be handed over 1500 rifles &  
1000 bayonets ( surplus rifles bayonets that is to  
cost £1000) costing the Police 1000 + cost  
of 120 new short Mag. Rifles handed over 1000 rifles  
should be obtained either from  
surplus M.A.E.'s in Nyasaland or bought  
( p. 94 )

as to ammunition proposes to establish  
ammunition reserve and 120000 rounds  
for animal misketry control ( no rifle )  
Cost will be approximately

1910-1911	£ 1490	163
1911-1912	£ 1180	
Subsequent years	£ 850	

Sept 18th  
Pages 101-102

p. 98 illustrates Capt. Edwards  
method of trapping foxes by use of lead traps folded  
around them.

A detailed examination into the uniform  
equipment of all ranks following alteration  
in Comm. officers uniform on Uganda pattern  
which are before cost £1000 from  
£60 to £30 per officer. Inspectors & other  
members to purchase uniform locally.  
Inspectors 1000 francs £10 allowances but  
no 1st star retainer by rail ( fare £30 ),  
in addition of allowances to the offices

P X

in too long after equipment is arranged  
mentioned before - total financial  
result of proposals is a saving, but it  
is difficult to put figures exactly (here 10%)

Page 110 - 135.

Next towards extra details the question  
of Pay + Allowances ~~and~~ ranks, owing  
mainly improvement in the promotion prospects  
all ranks etc. considerations of pay.  
Simplification of the several <sup>old</sup> ~~present~~ bands  
of pay and in force. ~~presently~~ To a  
consolidated pay in one possible case:  
(Pages 111, 112, 113 give general statement of principle  
regulating remunerations <sup>and</sup> various ~~present~~ cases).

The Assistant Commissioner, right approved,  
to draw £450 (cons. pay).  
Cambridge Consolidated pay defined as excluding  
all allowances save "House, Horse & Acting".  
"House pay" is to be continued in principle already  
in force. House allowance also at £16 6s per horse  
in force. Horse allowance also at £16 6s per horse  
£15 per month. Acting Allowance to be £30  
per month, but all travelling allowances  
to cease. 463

Northern: Ranks' consolidated pay to include  
House allowance (see esp. 56, para 166), Horse  
Acting and Uniform (A.U) allowances, but not travelling  
allowances. Cheshire Police consolidated pay (111, 116, 117 per  
year acc. to grade) will not allowances whatever  
the uniform allow 1/6 per diem.  
Calls attention to great irregularities in matter  
of travelling allowances, since stopped.

Indian Police consolidated pay at higher  
rates (but fewer allowances) with all allowances  
abolished - food, bedding, clothing  
etc - effects a severe cut in available  
for various cases.

African Police consolidated pay at present,  
simplified higher rates - abolishing  
all allowances but arranging for small  
allowances when in apart. Effects a decrease in cost.

para 134 gives the financial effect of  
proposals re: pay allowances or clothing  
cos £335.3 decrease  
Cites attention to fact that new staff  
will be on present terms but because of  
~~affidavit~~ police offices drawing  
travelling allowance, & not liable to  
discontinue it, while other offices  
of equal seniority still draw it. (para 135 to  
135) -

Police Buildings are described as being redundant  
needed. In view of reduction of staff  
is shown (para p. 136). Cost of buildings for  
housing officers & European staff is £2000,  
the distributed over 5 years, but in present  
year less £2000 has been cut down to £1000

Cost of new office at Nairobi (Chapt para 137)  
estimated £3200 initial + £150 recurrent expenditure  
an appealing state of affairs brought to light  
(para 138 - 140) as to the New Police Head Quarters  
Nairobi, which points to indefensible waste  
of public money, particularly at the outset  
the immediate necessity of setting aside sufficient  
Question + urgent necessity to provide  
complete buildings.

Some unoccupied buildings - Nairobi  
to be used for an office block (while  
undergoing restoration at Dept) for £175.  
Necessity of uniform, retained plans of  
existing police stations where central  
superior economy in grounds, relief etc.

advocates a Criminal Investigation Dept,  
although the Police Committee was against  
it - £176 included in current year Est.  
to meet the extra cost - mainly those of  
higher pay. Dept to come under Head of Finance but  
the highest cost has been recently  
reduced from £176 - it is desirable to  
make it effect suggests that suitable  
scales to be adopted from India

Admits that in view of local conditions the  
Police force must retain its office as  
both as a Police & a military force  
let us (para 160) the duties can be undertaken  
by the Police -  
Police not be required by para 160 to be born  
by Prisons etc. as at present Police  
punish people over much of the provin-  
cally attention to the Police as a Protective  
Force is as follows at length that the  
provincial legislature should grant the Governor  
so many numbers of police by para 160  
leaves the question of how far some body  
more efficiently perform the military  
or civil duties, but fails for answering it.

an interesting chapter in the important section  
of the relation between  
Police & the Administration  
there is at present friction between them.  
mainly to (1) fact that adm<sup>n</sup> officers  
had no independent well of law & absence  
of formal principles of control established their  
right of general control in respect of criminal adm<sup>n</sup>  
and only a limited with self-given control vested  
in Police & even (2) absence of good reasoning  
presence of unusual feeling. On the other  
hand (3) the Police have proceeded irregularly  
at times

does conflict with recommendations of  
Police Committee as to the sphere of the  
adm<sup>n</sup> & Police control (see para 175 (1) and (2))

(162).

The antipathy between the Police & the  
Public is very marked. There have been  
cases of the Police & at will (6), because of  
better recruiting system, better training or  
better supervision. As other offices they  
ought to come a true interest in the welfare  
of all classes in the community by closer  
union with the daily lives of the people  
The Bihar Academy ought gradually  
to be abolished & Police arms should be  
placed on their cooperation.

Any serious claim for award to either  
of the above forces would increase the £100  
battle-drip of men required. We act much  
of proposals in the 1961 procedure  
and below the Principal Judge  
Crown pleader as a scale for £100 to  
apportion him partly (proportioned) according  
the product Crown pleader Superintendent  
not ruled District Crown pleader; Assistant  
Superintendent, next below Assistant District Crown

miscellaneous suggestions

- 1962 - 1963
- (a) That the Water Police at Monrovia and  
Bikin River should be included in the  
regular Police force as a separate  
unit in view of the Post office  
using charges to have been instead of the  
Post & Marine Tax.
  - (b) Cells addition to route of police  
through the remaining 4 years to the  
end of their service in the  
borders recommendation to the  
service for removal
  - (c) Post-martial need to be limited to  
members of the force after contemplation of  
service of 2 years.
  - (d) Exemption from some form of pension  
or return to civil life after 20 years exemplary  
service in the force.

Clinical system, books etc. have been  
simplified to put on workable basis - and  
Capt. Edwards has introduced into memory  
the Uganda Police Regt 1961 on a small  
will book.

The new Police Act as passed by the  
legislative Council is now awaiting  
approach (Dec. 1961).

A very useful chapter summarizing the  
financial position of the force in Dec 1960  
at £1000 as result of reports it carried out.